

Not an ISA member?

Get a taste of ISA by becoming an ISA Automation Community Member for FREE

[.Sign up today!](#)

Setting the Standard for Automation™



Southeast Texas Section

ISA website: www.isa.org

SE Texas Section's website [click here](#)

Gary Smith

November 2014 Newsletter

Meeting Notice

At A Glance

- November Meeting Topic
- Meeting Logistics
- Expo Update and Photos
- Call for Meeting Topics ...
- Activity Schedule
- Leadership Team

November Meeting Topic

Ensuring Accurate and Reliable Field Calibration

Andon Specialties, Inc., representing FLUKE Corporation will have Aaron Woody presenting this meeting.

Aaron will be discussing the various calibration techniques for field instrumentation from loop checks to HART loop checks, as well as multi-calibration techniques and practices to ensure accuracy and reliability of the process.

Meeting Logistics

Tuesday, November 18, 2014

The Gig

240 Crockett Street
Beaumont, Texas

5:00 pm - Social

5:45 pm - Dinner and Presentation

RSVP – Gary Meyers – grmeyers1956@gmail.com

Food provided by Zydeco's Louisiana Diner [Web site](#)

Menu: Zydeco Stuffed Pork Chops - always delicious!!

Thanks to Andon Specialties for sponsoring this months meeting. Andon.com

Invite your associates!

EXPO Update

Expo 2014 - Automation Showcase - An Outstanding Success

Thanks to all who helped to make our Southeast Texas ISA “Expo 2014” A big success!! Vendors and attendee’s alike, THANK YOU!

As both a vendor, and board member – I thought that the show was well attended – with lots of participation of all of the venues offered.

Lots of time and planning go into these events, and it is fantastic when it all goes so smoothly! *Darlene*



A center aisle at the 2014 Expo. 44 Exhibitors filled 56 booth spaces for the benefit of the Automation Community, users, engineers, academics and students.



Gary Meyers, Expo Chairman, at the Registration desk.





[Call For Meeting Topics](#)

We are planning our Spring / Fall 2015 Meeting Presentations. Don't miss out [click here](#).

Vendors – if you would like to reserve a date to present [click here](#)
Sponsorship of meetings is always welcome!

Members – suggestions of meeting topics are welcomed and encouraged. [click here](#)

[Activity Schedule](#)

- **Future meeting schedule**

All section meeting are being scheduled for Tuesdays

November 18th	2014
January 20th	2015
February 24th	2015
March 24th	2015
April 21st	2015

May 19th 2015

Leadership Team - Southeast Texas Section

- President [George Wheatcroft](#)
- Vice President [Jerry Hidahl](#)
- Secretary [Christy Taylor](#)
- Treasurer [Gary Meyers](#)
- Program Chair [Kaylynn Johnston](#)
- Newsletter [Darlene Johnson](#)
- Membership Chair [Jim Ammenheuser](#)
- Web Master [Gary Smith](#)
- Student Liaison [Vicki Miller](#)